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ARTHUR S. FRANK 

Ar thur  Prank w a s  born  i n  Youngstown, Ohio, t h e  son 

of  a n  i n su rance  salesman.  He a t t e n d e d  Youngstown Col lege  

f o r  two y e a r s  and go t  h i s  degree  from Kent S t a t e  U n i v e r s i t y .  

He t a u g h t  i n  v a r i o u s  p u b l i c  school  systems f o r  a  few y e a r s  

and t h e n  t ook  a f u l l  t ime  job w i t h  t h e  I s a l y  Company, i n  

charge  o f  t h e  accoun t ing  depar tment .  

I n  1969 M r .  Prank bought t h e  I s a l y  s t a n d  a t  t h e  Canf ie ld  

F a i r  and he and h i s  f ami ly  have been runn ing  it  s i n c e  t h e n ,  

P r i o r  t o  1969,  he worked a t  t h e  concess ion  f o r  t h e  I s a l y  

Company. I f  he r u n s  t h e  s t a n d  a t  t h e  f a i r  i n  1984 ,  i t  w i l l  

make h i s  f o r t y - n i n t h  y e a r .  

C a r r i e  S t a n t o n  
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S: T h i s  i s  an  In t e rv i ew  w i t h  Arthur  Frank f o r  t h e  
Youngstown S t a t e  U n i v e r s i t y ,  Can f i e ld  F a i r  P r o j e c t  
by Carrie  S t an ton  a t  135 Ersk ine  Avenue, on Novem- 
b e r  3 ,  1983 a t  approximately  10:00 a . m .  

F i r s t  of  a l l ,  l e t ' s  j u s t  s t a r t  w i t h  your background, 
your pe r sona l  background, your educa t ion ,  your 
fami ly .  

F- Well, I w a s  born i n  Youngstown, Ohio. My dad ,  h i s  
name was Jerome Frank,  was an  Insurance  salesman 
f o r  Met ropol i t an  L i f e  Insurance  Company. My mother 
was L i l l i a n .  Her maiden name was Smith. She was 
born  h e r e ,  bu t  h e r  p a r e n t s  came over  from England 
and h e r  f a t h e r  had worked i n  t h e  c o a l  mines. She 
was a  housewife--took c a r e  of  t h e  k i d s  and r a i s e d  
a  f ami ly .  When my dad r e t i r e d  t hey  moved t o  
F l o r i d a ,  l i k e  s o  many people  do. Then when my dad 
d i e d ,  w e  had t o  b r i n g  my mother back h e r e .  She 
wasn ' t  a b l e  t o  t a k e  c a r e  o f  h e r s e l f .  She l i v e d  
i n  a  l i t t l e  apartment by h e r s e l f  as long  as she was 
a b l e .  A f t e r  she  had a  few s t r o k e s  my b r o t h e r  and 
I decided t o  pu t  h e r  i n  a nu r s ing  home. She l i v e d  
t h e r e  f o r  e i g h t  t o  t e n  y e a r s  I n  Mineral  Ridge.  My 
b r o t h e r  and I had a schedule ,  about  every  o t h e r  day 
one o r  t h e  o t h e r  of u s  would v i s i t .  F i n a l l y ,  she  
had ano the r  s t r o k e  and passed away. 

My b r o t h e r  went t o  Ohio U n i v e r s i t y .  We bo th  s t a r t e d  
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ou t  a t  Youngstown Col lege ,  t h e n  a  s t r u g g l i n g  i n s t i -  
t u t i o n .  He went t h e r e  two y e a r s  and t r a n s f e r r e d  t o  
Ohio U n i v e r s i t y .  I a l s o  went two y e a r s  t h e r e .  A t  
t h a t  t ime  i t  wasn ' t  a  ve ry  l a r g e  s choo l .  B e l i e v e  
i t  o r  n o t  I was on ly  s i x  f e e t  t a l l  and made t h e  c o l l e g e  
b a s k e t b a l l  team as a c e n t e r .  That can g i v e  you some 
i n d i c a t i o n  o f  how c o l l e g e  a t h l e t i c s  have changed. 

I r a n  ou t  of money and s t ayed  ou t  of  s choo l  a y e a r  
and worked f o r  t h e  I s a l y  Company. I had been work- 
i n g  f o r  them pa r t - t ime  wh i l e  I was go ing  t o  c o l l e g e  
a t  Youngstown. A f t e r  t h a t ,  I t r a n s f e r r e d  t o  Kent 
S t a t e .  Youngstown, b a s i c a l l y ,  I n  t h a t  e r a ,  was a  
two-year i n s t i t u t j o n .  

Was i t ?  

B a s i c a l l y .  Most everybody went two y e a r s ,  t h e n  t r a n s -  
f e r r e d  e lsewhere .  

What kind o f  t h i n g s  d i d  t h e y  t e a c h ?  

Well, a t  t h a t  t ime t h e y  had a  law school  a t  n i g h t ,  
and t h e y  had some e n g i n e e r i n g ,  b u t  b a s i c a l l y  i t  was 
two-year-- just  g e n e r a l  s u b j e c t s .  Then you went 
i n t o  your f i e l d  a f t e r  you went t o  t h e  o t h e r  s choo l .  

You mean nobody go t  a degree  t h e r e ?  

Well ,  you could  g e t  a deg ree  t h e r e ,  ye s .  But t h e  
m a j o r i t y  of s t u d e n t s  t r a n s f e r r e d  ou t  a f t e r  two y e a r s .  
The schedule  was very  l i m i t e d  f o r  a t h i r d  and f o u r t h  
y e a r .  To p u t  it b l u n t l y ,  i f  you go t  a degree  from 
Youngstown S t a t e  back i n  t h o s e  y e a r s , i t  d i d n ' t  r e a l l y  
mean much. 

Did t h e y  have p h y s i c a l  educa t i on?  

Not as such .  It was ve ry  ve ry  d i f f i c u l t  t o  g e t  a 
job ba~ck t h e n  even i f  you had a degree .  That was 
r i g h t  i n  t h e  middle of  t h e  Depress ion .  That was 1938, 
1939, 1940. Most of  u s ,  i n c l u d i n g  me, were undecided 
even as t o  what k ind of a degree  you would. want t o  g e t  
because  you d i d n ' t  t h i n k  you could  g e t  a job anyway. 

Can I a s k  you what t h e  t u i t i o n  was? 

P r a c t i c a l l y  no th ing .  I mean, I go t  p a i d  25 c e n t s  a n  
hour working and I was a b l e  t o  pay my t u i t i o n  and buy 
books.  So you know t u i t i o n  was p r a c t i c a l l y  no th ing .  
I c o u l d n ' t  g i v e  you a d o l l a r  and c e n t s  f i g u r e ,  b u t  it 
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was v e r y ,  very  nominal .  We a l l  c a r r i e d  o u r  sack  
lunch and most o f  u s  walked t o  s choo l .  

Probably  a l o t  o f  peop le  c o u l d n ' t  a f f o r d  even t h a t ,  

No. I n  f a c t ,  Buchanan was t h e  r e g i s t r a r  t h e r e .  He 
came over  t o  t h e  house and p r a c t i c a l l y  t a l k e d  me 
i n t o  going t o  Youngstown Col lege .  I t o l d  him I d i d n ' t  
have any money b u t  t h a t  I was working I n  t h e  surnmer- 
t i m e .  He s a i d ,  "Well, g e t  s t a r t e d  and s e e  how you 
make o u t .  '? 

How d i d  you know Buchanan? 

I d i d n ' t  know him? 

You mean t hey  J u s t  came around t o  t h e  house? 

I would guess  t h a t  he  probably  go t  t e n  d o l l a r s  f o r  
every  s t u d e n t  t h a t  he  go t  t o  e n r o l l  o r  something 
l i k e  t h a t ,  

( Laughter  ) 

I would assume t h a t  he go t  a l i s t  of  t h e  g r a d u a t e s  
from t h e  h igh  school  and s o  on. A t  t h a t  t i m e ,  i f  
I say  s o  myse l f ,  t h e  h igh  s c h o o l ,  e d u c a t i o n a l l y ,  was 
tremendous.  O f  c o u r s e ,  I ' m  p r e j u d i c e d  a  l i t t l e  b i t .  
Although,  my d a u g h t e r ' s  go t  a very  good educa t i on  
ou t  h e r e  a t  Boardman. But we had a  t e r r i f i c  f a c u l t y  
a t  South High. 

I f i n i s h e d  i n  t h e  middle o f  t h e  y e a r  i n  J anua ry .  I 
took  a  few p o s t g r a d u a t e  cou r se s  a t  South u n t i l  F a l l  
t e rm s t a r t e d  a t  Youngstown Co l l ege ,  

That was one o f  t h e  problems wi th  g r a d u a t i n g  i n  t h e  
middle o f  t h e  year? 

Yes. So I s t a r t e d  a t  Youngstown Col lege  i n  t h e  f a l l ,  
i n  September. That  was t h e  f a l l  of  1936.  I ' l l  t e l l  
you how d e s p e r a t e  t h i n g s  were u p a t  Youngstown Co l l ege .  
The coach of  t h e  b a s k e t b a l l  team w a s  Ray Sweeny. H e  
w a s  working par t - t ime  i n  t h e  s t e e l  m i l l  and he  was 
coaching t h e  b a s k e t b a l l  team. 

Did t h e y  have a l o t  of p r o f e s s o r s  l i k e  t h a t ?  

Yes. A l o t  of  them were par t - t ime .  M r .  Sweeny j u s t  
f i n i s h e d  up a t  Wes tmin i s te r  Col lege .  H e  was I n  t h e  
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accounting department at Youngstown Sheet and Tube 
part-time. 

The basketball team travelled In cars, you know, big 
cars. The kids on the basketball team might be inter- 
ested in this: We got a meal allowance of a dollar 
when we went out of town. And that was it! We went 
to the most economical hotels with about four of us 
in a room. 

What kinds of places did you go to? What colleges? 

Well, we played West Liberty, Westminister, Geneva, 
and we had one big trip through New England. We 
played Long Island University in New York City, 
Canisius, the University of Delaware, etc. We played 
schools basically around here. We had a couple trips. 

A dollar a meal? 

Yes. The faculty manager, Dr. Ford, drove one car 
and Ray Sweeny drove the other car. And there was 
an automobile dealer named Mr. Tombs, who sometimes 
took us. 

This doesn't have to much to do with the Canfield 
Fair. 

Oh, that's okay, we love it! Anything like this we 
just love. 

But after I got out of Kent State, while I was a kid 
I worked at the Isaly store in Kent. I got a quarter 
an hour there and came home on weekends, usually. 
And I ran an Isaly store here in town on the weekends. 
That gave the manager Saturday off; the assistant 
manager Sunday off. 

My wife to be, my brother, and I used our spare time, 
what we had, to travel all over Ohio trying to get 
jobs teaching school. It was different then; you 
had to go out and be interviewed by the school board 
rnemb er s 

The whole board? 

Yes, the whole board- You also talked to the superin- 
tendent; and if it was a rural school, you had to go 
see the county superintendent. It was a real experi- 
ence. 

I finally got a job--1 think it was before school 
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s t a r t e d - - i n  Medina county .  I was what t h e y  c a l l e d  a  
" c i r c u i t  r i d e r " .  I t a u g h t  a t  one s choo l  i n  t h e  morn- 
i n g  and one i n  t h e  a f t e r n o o n .  They were 35 m i l e s  
a p a r t .  I had an  hour t o  g e t  my lunch and g e t  t o  t h e  
o t h e r  s choo l .  Of c o u r s e ,  I had t o  p rov ide  my own 
t r a n s p o r t a t i o n ,  and each s choo l  pa id  me t h e  tremendous 
s a l a r y  o f  $650 a y e a r .  So I go t  $1,300 f o r  t e a c h i n g  
f o u r  c l a s s e s  i n  t h e  morning and f o u r  i n  t h e  a f t e r n o o n  
and p rov id ing  my own t r a n s p o r t a t i o n .  

How does  t h a t  s a l a r y  compare w i t h  o t h e r  s a l a r i e s  then?  
Would t h a t  b e  low? 

No, t h a t  was a  h igh  s a l a r y ,  b u t  I had no t r a n s p o r t a -  
t i o n  a l lowance.  My wi f e  was p a i d  a thousand d o l l a r s ,  
b u t  she  was I n  one s choo l .  

Every th ing  was very  expens ive .  I had t o  buy a c a r ,  
I took  t h e  money t h a t  I had made working d u r i n g  t h e  
summer a t  I s a l y s .  

What k ind of  c a r  d i d  you d r i v e ?  

I bought a  Dodge, b e l i e v e  it  o r  not--a two-door Dodge. 
It c o s t  me $750--beaut i fu l  c a r ,  I was t h e  envy of  
every  member on t h e  f a c u l t y  because  I had a  new c a r .  
But I had t o  have a r e l i a b l e  c a r  t o  g e t  back and f o r t h  
between t h o s e  two schoo l s .  I n  t h e  w i n t e r  t ime  t h e  
f e l l o w s  on t h e  s t a t e  highway used t o  watch f o r  me i n  
t h e  morning and t hey  would o c c a s i o n a l l y  have t o  g e t  
some a shes  and sand-gravel  and g e t  me o f f  t h e  berm 
b e f o r e  I could  go anywhere. I was going w i t h  O l ive  
Snyder.  I met h e r  up a t  Youngstown Col lege .  

Anyhow, a f t e r  t h i s  f i r s t  y e a r  we wanted t o  g e t  ma r r i ed ,  
b u t  I f i g u r e d  I had t o  have a  d i f f e r e n t  k ind  of  job 
s o  I a p p l i e d  everywhere. Again, a n o t h e r  month b e f o r e  
s choo l  s t a r t e d ,  I go t  a  job i n  F a i r f i e l d  school  d i s -  
t r i c t  ou t  i n  Columbiana county .  It was Fa i r - f i e ld  
C e n t r a l i z e d  School,now i t  i s  Cres tview School .  So,  
about  t h e  weekend b e f o r e  school  s t a r t e d ,  I t h i n k  i t  
was on Sa turday ,  w e  go t  mar r i ed .  I had t o  be a t  s choo l  
on Tuesday and a t e a c h e r s '  meet ing on Monday. We had 
a  b i g  honeymoon weekend a t  Niagara  F a l l s .  We go t  o u r  
f i r s t  apar tment  f o r  which we p a i d  $35 a  month. I 
t a u g h t  school  t h e r e  f o r  f o u r  y e a r s .  

Were you i n  t h e  s c i e n c e  department o r .  . . 
When we go t  mar r ied  we had two hundred d o l l a r s  between 
u s ,  Our apar tment  was a l i t t l e  u p s t a i r s  apar tment .  
We shared  a r e f r i g e r a t o r  w i t h  t h e  peop le  downs t a i r s .  
The k i t c h e n  was b u i l t  over  t h e  back porch.  When i t  
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snowed i n  t h e  w i n t e r  t ime t h e  snow came I n  t h e  windows. 
L a u g h t e r )  

I pot  pa id  $1,300 t h e r e , b u t  i t  was one s choo l .  I a l s o  
coached t h e  b a s k e t b a l l  team, I had e i g h t  c l a s s e s  a  
day.  I had t h e  s choo l  newspaper and I was a  s u b s t i -  
t u t e  schoolbus  d r i v e r .  And I go t  $1,300.  

You were busy! Was your w i f e  working t h e n ,  t oo?  

She was t e a c h i n g  when we go t  mar r i ed .  She was t each-  
i n g  up a t  H a r t f o r d .  A t  t h a t  t ime ,  a s  soon a s  a  
woman. g o t  mar r ied  she  had t o  r e s i g n .  So O l ive  had t o  
r e s i g n .  

Was t h a t  p r e t t y  s t a n d a r d  a l l  over?  

A l l  over  Ohio. I d o n ' t  know about  t h e  r e s t  o f  t h e  coun- 
t r y .  That was d e f i n i t e l y  b e f o r e  women's l i b .  Not t h a t  
I have any th ing  a g a i n s t  women's l i b ,  b u t  I s t i l l  thank 
t h a t  women were b e t t e r  o f f  when they  were tald-np, c a r e  
of  t h e  k i d s .  I ' m  no t  a woman, s o .  . . 
Anyhow, we l i v e d  t h e r e  f o r  t h e  f i r s t  few y e a r s  I n  t h i s  
f u r n i s h e d  apar tment  and we saved a few d o l l a r s .  I n  
t h e  meantime, I was working i n  t h e  summer f o r  t h e  I s a l y  
Company. She and I bo th  would go wherever t hey  s e n t  u s  
and I would manage one o f  t h e i r  s t o r e s  i n  t h e  summer- 
t ime  . 
How d i d  you f i r s t  g e t  t o  work f o r  t h e  company? 

Well, one of  t h e  r ea sons  I mentioned t h i s  I s a l y t s  work 
i s  t h a t  I s a l y r s  i s  what e v e n t u a l l y  t i e d  me i n  w i t h  t h e  
Can f l e ld  F a i r .  

I s t a r t e d  working f o r  I s a l y t s  when I was s t i l l  i n  
h igh  s choo l .  

Oh. 

A t  t h a t  t ime  I s a l y t s  had a s t o r e  on p r a c t i c a l l y  every  
c o r n e r  h e r e  i n  Youngstown. It was very  d i f f i c u l t  t o  
g e t  any kind o f  job ,  bu t  i n  t h e  sumrnerfcime I s a l y ' s  
u s u a l l y  pu t  on q u i t e  a  number of k i d s ,  I needed a  
job because I wanted t o  go t o  college--my mother wanted 
me t o  go t o  c o l l e g e .  So I J u s t  a p p l i e d ,  and my b r o t h e r  
a p p l i e d ,  and we bo th  go t  jobs  w i t h  I s a l y l s .  When we 
s t a r t e d  we were g e t t l n p  18 c e n t s  an hour .  But we were 
g lad  f o r  t h e  j ob .  There  wasn ' t  any income t a x  i n  t h o s e  
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days and t h e r e  wasn ' t  any S o c i a l  S e c u r i t y ,  s o  we go t  
t h e  f u l l  amount of t h e  pay. You could  go ou t  on a 
d a t e  and i f  you had a d o l l a r  you were loaded!  
(Laughte r )  T h a t ' s  how I go t  s t a r t e d  wi th  I s a l y f s .  
I worked f o r  them a l l  through c o l l e g e  and t h e n  when 
I s t a r t e d  t e a c h i n g  school  I worked f o r  them every  sum- 
m e r  vaca t ion .  Usual ly ,  i n  t h e  summertime, working f o r  
them, I made a s  much money i n  t h r e e  months as I made 
t e a c h i n g  school  n i n e  months. So, t h a t ' s  how I got  
s t a r t e d  w i th  I s a l y q s .  My b r o t h e r  worked f o r  them t o o ,  
b u t  t h e  m i l l s  s t a r t e d  p i ck ing  up a l i t t l e  b i t  and he 
got  a  job i n  t h e  m i l l .  

McDonald Works. So he had a  l i t t l e  b i t  more money when 
he t r a n s f e r r e d  down t o  Ohio U n i v e r s i t y  t han  I had.  But 
when he came ou t  of  Ohio U n i v e r s i t y ,  he  s t i l l  c o u l d n ' t  
get a job teaching;  school .  He wound up a t  Kent S t a t e  
w i t h  m e ,  working on h i s  Master's. Then, i n  about March 
o r  A p r i l ,  t h i s  was probably  1 9 4 1 ,  t hey  were s t a r t i n g  t o  
d r a f t  people  i n t o  t h e  s e r v i c e .  Wy b r o t h e r  was s t i l l  a t  
Kent. And they  d r a f t e d  a math t e a c h e r  i n  a l i t t l e  p l a c e  
i n  Medina Oounty, Val ley  C i t y  or  some such t h i n g .  
D r .  Munzemeyer was t h e  placement o f f i c e r  a t  Kent and he 
asked my b r o t h e r  i f  he would f i n i s h  o u t  t h e  y e a r .  So 
he go t  a t e a c h i n g  job f o r  a couple  of months. Va l ley  
Ci ty - - tha t  w a s  t h e  name of  i t .  H e  f i n i s h e d  t h e r e  and 
t h e n  t h e  next  y e a r  he  got  a job i n  Tallmadge Just out-  
s i d e  of Kent. He t augh t  t h e r e  j u s t  one y e a r  and then  
he went t o  t h e  s e r v i c e .  I was t e a c h i n g  ou t  a t  F a i r f i e l d  

A f t e r  two yea r s  w e  moved and got  an  apar tment  of ou r  
own up over  t h e  I s a l y  s t o r e  i n  Columbiana. That w a s  
real handy. Whenever they  go t  busy down i n  t h e  I s a l y  
s t o r e  t hey  would pound on t h e  p i p e s  t h e r e ,  and then  
I ' d  go down and g i v e  them a hand and make a  few d o l l a r s .  
The r e n t  t h e r e ,  i n  t h a t  apar tment ,  was f o r t y  d o l l a r s ,  
b u t  it was unfurn i shed .  It was n i c e r  and q u i e t e r  and 
I go t  f i v e  d o l l a r s  a month knocked o f f  f o r  t a k i n g  c a r e  
of t h e  s t o k e r  cone b o i l e r  downs t a i r s .  Any t ime  any- 
body got  co ld  i n  t h e  b u i l d i n g  t hey  came poundlnp, on 
t h e  door .  (Laughte r )  Then t h e  war was g e t t i n g  s t a r t e d .  

I t augh t  a t  F a i r f l e l d  f o r  f o u r  y e a r s .  My number came 
up i n  t h e  d r a f t  and t h e  school  board go t  me d e f e r r e d  
u n t i l  school  was o u t .  Then I went w i th  t h e  d r a f t e e s  
from Columbiana County. I was o u t  t h e r e  f o r  t e n  days 
and they  s e n t  me home on some k ind  of a t e c h n i c a l i t y  
because I hadn ' t  had a  complete p h y s i c a l  r e c e n t l y  enough. 
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The k i d s  had had a  p a r t y  f o r  m e  and e v e r y t h i n g  and a l l  
t h a t  s t u f f .  (Laughte r )  Anyhow, when I go t  home, I 
t r i e d  t o  e n l i s t  i n  t h e  navy. They c a l l e d  i t  t h e  Mer- 
chan t  Marines. I n  t h e  meantime, t h e  s t a t e  of  Ohio, 
i n  o r d e r  t o  t r y  t o  keep t h e i r  t e a c h e r s  a  l i t t l e  b i t - - they 
were a l l  l e a v i n g  t o  go i n t o  de fense  work and s o  on-- 
passed a n  emergency t h i n g  t h a t  each t e a c h e r  i n  t h e  
s t a t e  was supposed t o  g e t .  I t h i n k  i t  was 150 d o l l a r s  
i n  supplements.  So, we were i n  Columbiana County and 
I had a supe r in t enden t  by t h e  name of  Rober t s .  A f t e r  
I l e f t , I  found ou t  he  go t  i n  t r o u b l e  f o r  taking '  k ick-  
backs from t h e  book companies. But anyhow, he  s a i d ,  
"The county system needs t h i s  money worse t h a n  t h e  
t eachers . "  So he  s a i d ,  "The t e a c h e r s  I n  Colurnbiana 
County we ren ' t  go ing  t o  g e t  it." We were t h e  only  county 
i n  Ohio t h a t  d i d n ' t  g e t  t h e  150 d o l l a r s .  I know t h a t  
d o e s n ' t  sound l i k e  much money now. So,  some of t h e  
t e a c h e r s ,  e s p e c i a l l y  t h e  younger ones ,  s a i d ,  "Okay, w e ' l l  
j u s t  l e ave , "  because  i t  was g e t t i n g  t o  t h e  p o i n t  where 
you could  g e t  a  job.  The s u p e r i n t e n d e n t  would go down 
t o  West V i r g i n i a  and b r i n g  up a whole new f a c u l t y .  That  
was b e f o r e  t e n u r e .  

Lar ry  Brown was t h e  s u p e r i n t e n d e n t  a t  Ravenna and he 
knew me. H e  had been ou t  t o  t h e  f a i r .  Anyhow, I wound 
up w i t h  a  c o n t r a c t  a t  Ravenna. We moved t o  Ravenna. 
I n  t h e  meantime, I was s t i l l  working f o r  I s a l y t s  i n  t h e  
summertime, and t hey  were a sk ing  me t o  come and work 
f o r  them f u l l  t ime .  They wanted me t o  work i n  t h e  s t o r e s  
and I d i d n ' t  want t o  work i n  t h e  s t o r e s .  When you g e t  
o l d  t h a t ' s  no p l a c e  t o  be .  

I t a u g h t  a t  Ravenna t h r e e  y e a r s  and t h i n g s  were g e t t i n g  
b e t t e r  f o r  t e a c h e r s ,  b u t  no t  t h a t  much b e t t e r .  I was 
g e t t i n g  pa id  $2,300 a y e a r .  We had one c h i l d  and 
a n o t h e r  one on t h e  way. I s a l y t s  w a s  s t i l l  af ter  me. 

The war was winding down, b u t  n e v e r t h e l e s s ,  as t h e  w a r  
was over  t h e  f a c t o r i e s  were going f u l l  b l a s t  and t h e  
peop le  were a l l  l e a v i n g  t h e  educa t i on  f i e l d *  I n  t h e  
meantime, I was t a k i n g  cou r se s  over  a t  K e n t  working on 
my m a s t e r t s ,  working on t a x  r e t u r n s ,  and t r y i n g  t o  sup- 
plement my income. One day t h e  Kent S t a t e  head of 
placement came over  and was s i t t i n g  i n  my c l a s s  and I 
c o u l d n ' t  unders tand  why. I d o n ' t  know. He must have 
been making, an  e v a l u a t i o n  I guess .  About two weeks 
l a t e r  Brown c a l l e d  m e  i n  t h e  o f f i c e  and t o l d  me t h a t  
he  wanted me t o  t a k e  a  job over  a t  Kent S t a t e .  That 
sounded tremendous, s o  I went over  f o r  t h e  i n t e r v i e w .  
I n  o r d e r  t o  g e t  t h e  j ob ,  I would have t o  promise t o  
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f i n i s h  my m a s t e r ' s  degree  and s t a r t  on my d o c t o r a t e  
deg ree .  I was making $2 ,300 .  So t h e y  o f f e r e d  me $ 2 , 7 0 0 .  
Then t h e y  o f f e r e d  $2,800. It sounded l i k e  a l o t  of  
money. I s a l y l s  came a long  and o f f e r e d  m e  double  t o  go 
and work f o r  them f u l l  t ime .  They were r e a l l y  expand- 
i n g  l i k e  c r a z y .  It was j u s t  a f t e r  t h e  war. They were 
opening a new s t o r e  every  month. I s a i d ,  "Well,  I d o n ' t  
want t o  work i n  t h e  s t o r e . "  I was t e a c h i n g  account ing  
and t y p i n g  and shor thand .  I s a l y f s  s a i d ,  "You ' l l  work 
i n  t h e  s t o r e  f o r  s i x  months, Our t r e a s u r e r  i s  r e t i r -  
i n g  and h i s  a s s i s t a n t  i s  going t o  t a k e  t h a t  job .  We 
want you t o  t a k e  h i s  - job . "  I knew t h i s  a s s i s t a n t  
t r e a s u r e e r ,  Hershe l  Richard .  He came and t a l k e d  t o  
u s  and pa in t ed  u s  a ro sy  p i c t u r e ,  so  my w i f e  and I 
dec ided  I would go t o  I s a l y l s .  

I n  t h e  meantime, g e t t i n g  back t o  t h e  Can f i e ld  F a i r ,  
even when I was a t  Ravenna--even when I w a s  ou t  a t  
F a i r f i e l d - - e a c h  y e a r  a t  t h e  t i m e  o f  t h e  f a i r ,  wherever 
t h e y ' d  s e n t  me d u r i n g  t h e  summer, I would wind up ou t  
a t  t h e  Can f i e ld  F a i r  r unn ing  t h e  I s a l y  s t a n d  f o r  them. 
My wi f e  he lped  me. So t h a t ' s  why t h e  t i e s  w i th  t h e  
C a n f i e l d  P a i r  and t h e  I s a l y  Company. I s a l y f s  had a  s t and  
a t  t h e  C a n f i e l d  f o r  y e a r s  and y e a r s  and y e a r s ,  

Where i s  i t  now? 

Where i s  I t  now? Same s p o t .  I t ' s  been t h e r e  f o r  ove r  
a h a l f  c e n t u r y .  

Was It always a b u i l d i n g ?  

No, i t  was a  t e n t  f i r s t  of  a l l .  Before  t h a t , , I t  was j u s t  
a ve ry ,  ve ry  temporary e n c l o s u r e .  When i t  r a i n e d ,  and 
when t h e  wind blew, i t  was r e a l l y  ve ry  p r i m i t i v e .  

You must have p u t  a t a r p  ove r  i t ,  o r ,  . , 
When I s t a r t e d  f o r  t h e m  i t  had c o r n e r  p o s t s  w i t h  a t a r p  
over  t h e  t o p .  Then t h e  c a r p e n t e r s  from t h e  company 
would come out  and s o r t  of e n c l o s e  i t .  They would b r i n g  
ou t  wha t eve r they  had around t h e  c a r p e n t e r  shop--counters  
from t h e  s to res - -and  make a t h r e e  s i ded  e n c l o s u r e .  The 
back was e n t i r e l y  open. There  was no way t h a t  we could  
c l o s e  it up o r  l o c k  i t  up.  A t  n i g h t  somebody u s u a l l y  
s l e p t  ou t  t h e r e  on a c o t ,  inc luding,  me. (Laughte r )  

I n  t h e  e a r l y  days ,  what d i d  you s e l l  ou t  t h e r e ?  They 
wouldn ' t  have i c e  cream, would t hey?  

We had i c e .  We had i c e  making equipment down a t  t h e  
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p l a n t .  We had t h e  b r i n e  t anks  and we made I c e  down 
t h e r e ,  t o o .  So w e  had i c e .  It was very  d i f f i c u l t  t o  
o p e r a t e .  T h a t ' s  why w e  had no compet i t ion  out  t h e r e  
t o  speak of f o r  t h e  i c e  cream and d a i r y  p roduc ts  because 
i t  was t o o  complicated t o  r e f r i g e r a t e  them. 

S :  Nobody e l s e  wanted t o  b o t h e r  w i t h  i t ?  

F -  Nobody else wanted t o  bo the r  w i th  i t .  The I s a l y  Company 
d i d  i t  p r i m a r i l y  as an  adver t i sement .  

S:  When would t h a t  be--in t h e  e a r l y  yea r s?  

P- Well,  I s t a r t e d  o u t  t h e r e  in--I  was s t i l l  i n  h igh  
school--1936. 1936 i s  when I s t a r t e d .  Now, how long 
be fo re  t h a t  they  were t h e r e ,  I d o n l t  know. But I ' d  
say  they  were a t  l e a s t  o u t  t h e r e  i n  t h e  t w e n t i e s .  

S  Rea l ly?  

F: Yes, because Fred Leudy, who was one of t h e  o l d  t i m e r s ,  
was t e l l i n g  me about t h e  choco la t e  mi lk .  Everything, 
was i n  g l a s s ,  of course .  That was b e f o r e  paper  con ta in-  
e r s .  You had t o  t a k e  ou t  t h e  chocola te  milk i n  l i t t l e  
h a l f - p i n t  b o t t l e s .  Of cou r se ,  back i n  t h o s e  days t h e  
choco la t e  d i s p e r s e d .  He t o l d  me how many hundreds of 
b o t t l e s  of chocola te  mi lk .  Even when I s t a r t e d  ou t  t h e r e  
i n  1936, I s a l y l s  was about t h e  only  d a i r y  t h a t  s e rv i ced  
t h e  f a i r .  When I went t o  work f u l l  t i m e  a t  t h e  d a i r y ,  
I had charge of t h e  r e t a i l  o p e r a t i o n  of t h e  f a i r .  The 
I s a l y  Company wholesale  s e r v i c e d  a l l  t h e  o t h e r  conces- 
s i o n a i r e s  a t  t h e  f a i r g r o u n d s .  We had t r u c k s .  They 
weren ' t  t r u c k s  l i k e  you have today .  They had i c e  on 
them t o  keep t h e  p roduc t s  c o l d ,  and dry  i c e  f o r  t h e  i c e  
cream. We probably  had t h i r t y  o r  f o r t y  wholesale  
accounts  ou t  t h e r e .  O r i g i n a l l y ,  almost  a l l  t h e  churches 
had s t a n d s  ou t  t h e r e .  C a r l  took c a r e  of  t h e  wholesale  
end of It.  We had q u i t e  an  o p e r a t i o n .  We would have 
as many as e i g h t  o r  t e n  t r u c k s  ou t  t h e r e ,  always running ,  
going back and f o r t h  t o  t h e  p l a n t  on Mahonlng Avenue. 

You d i d n ' t  have t h e  problems back when we s t a r t e d  ou t  
w i t h  t h e  unions  saying, t h e  d r i v e r s  would only  work e i g h t  
hours  and they  wouldn ' t  d e l i v e r  on Sunday and they  
wouldn ' t  d e l i v e r  on Wednesday. A l l  you had t o  do was 
p i ck  up t h e  phone and c a l l  down t o  Mahoning Avenue and 
whatever you needed would be ou t  t h e r e  w i t h i n  an hour 
o r  an hour and a h a l f .  It was e n t i r e l y  d i f f e r e n t  t h a n  
what i t  i s  today .  
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It  go t  t o  b e q u i t e  a n o p e r a t i o n  ou t  t h e r e .  A s  t h e  f a i r  
grew, t h e  c o n c e s s i o n a i r e s  i nvo lved  n a t u r a l l y  grew w i t h  
It and i t  kep t  ge t t i ng ,  b i g g e r  and b i g g e r .  The t e n t  was 
no l o n g e r  s a t i s f a c t o r y  and t h e  f a i r  board gave permis- 
s i o n  t o  t h e  I s a l y  Company--1 f e e l  p a r t i a l l y  i n  r e t u r n  
f o r  what t h e  I s a l y  Company had done f o r  t h e  f a i r  over  
t h e  y e a r s ~ t o  put  up a  b u i l d i n g  t o  f a i r  board s p e c i f i -  
c a t i o n s ,  w i t h  t h e  s t i p u l a t i o n  t h a t  it would be  j u s t  a  
y e a r  t o  yea r  b a s i s .  I f  t h e  f a i r  board wanted t h e  b u i l d -  
i n g  removed, i t  would have t o  be removed. 

A t  t h a t  t i m e ,  I s a l y t s  had 125 company s t o r e s  and about  
200 f r a n c h i s e  s t o r e s .  Homer S c h a e f f e r  on t h e  f a i r  board 
and Grace Will iams s o r t  of  worked t o g e t h e r  on f a i r  pub- 
l i c i t y .  They would b r i n g  down t o  t h e  I s a l y  Company a  
t r u c k l o a d  of  c i r c u l a r s  and f l i e r s .  We would make some 
b u l l e t i n s  and p o s t e r s  f o r  ou r  s t o r e s  and d i s t r i b u t e  them 
ou t  through t h e  a r e a  on ou r  t r u c k s .  F ive  hundred o r  a 
thousand f l i e r s  would go t o  each s t o r e  depending on t h e  
s i z e  of t h e  s t o r e ,  and t h e n  t h e  s t o r e  manager would put  
t h e s e  f l i e r s  i n  t h e  bags .  . . 
Advert isement ? 

A d v e r t i s i n g  t h e  fair--we pu t  t h e  s i g n s  Â¥i t h e  window and 
so  on. The f a i r  and t h e  peop le  down a t  I s a l y ' s  worked 
t o g e t h e r .  When they  had t h e  ho r se  show ou t  a t  t h e  f a i r -  
grounds ,  why, M r .  P au l ,  who w a s  t h e  g e n e r a l  manager, was 
invo lved  w i t h  t h e  Youngstown Saddle  and B r i d l e  Club. . , 

Is  t h a t  Wal ter  Paul?  

Wal ter  Pau l .  He would send t h e  c a r p e n t e r s  out  t o  h e l p  
f i x  t h e  s t a l l s  and some of u s  would go o u t ,  Ae,aln, t h e  
f a i r  h a s  come a l ong ,  long  way. They were s t r u g g l i n g ;  
t o o ,  I n  t h e  y e a r s  when t hey  d i d n ' t  have any money t o  
speak o f .  The f a i r  grew, and t h e  I s a l y  Company grew 
and s o  on.  It was a  ve ry  good r e l a t i o n s h i p .  We would 
send t r u c k s  ou t  when t h e y  would have t h e  r a c e s  and s o  
on t o  h e l p  them wate r  down t h e  t r a c k  because we had 
t a n k e r  t r u c k s  down t h e r e .  It was a  good r e l a t i o n s h i p .  

I s a l y l s  b u i l t  t h e  b u i l d i n g ,  t h e  Cha l e t ,  a s  we c a l l  i t  
now, i n  1952. A t  t h a t  t ime ,  we t ook  what used t o  be 
t h e  s t and  t h e r e  and moved it down t o  a n o t h e r  l o c a t i o n  
and t h e n  we had two s t a n d s  a t  t h e  f a i r .  But a c t u a l l y .  
we had t h r e e .  C l i f f  Moore who was t h e  f r a n c h i s e  super-  
v i s o r ,  go t  t h e  permiss ion  o f  t h e  f a i r  and had a  l i t t l e  
s t a n d  b u i l t .  It was a cement b lock  s t r u c t u r e .  It  was 
r i g h t  ou t  i n  f r o n t  o f  what i s  now t h e  h o r t i c u l t u r e  
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b u i l d i n g .  I guess  t h a t ' s  where t h e  f l ower s  a r e  now. 
So, t h a t  s t a n d  was t h e r e ,  and over  t o  t h e  nor thwest  
s i d e  o f  M r .  3 ' s  s t a n d  now, we took  t h e  t e n t .  It was 
down t h e r e  from 1952 t o  1958. Then we dec ided  t h a t  
t h e  temporary s t a n d  was J u s t  t o o  much. It was t o o  
d i f f i c u l t .  The f a i r  was r e a l l y  g e t t i n g  bigp-er and i t  
d i d n ' t  look t o o  n i c e .  It was j u s t  a temporary l e an - to  
So we d i smant led  i t  and went w i t h  t h e  one s t a n d .  

Our b i g g e s t  succes s  a t  t h e  f a i r  was probably  t h e  yea r  
when we made skysc rape r  I c e  cream cones .  It was a r e a l  
back-breaking job . But ,  It w a s  ' v e r y  ve ry  d i f f i c u l t  t o  
c o n t r o l  because  w e  would t a k e  a  s e m i - t r a i l e r  t r u c k  ou t  
t h e r e  loaded w i th  i c e  cream, and t h e  i c e  cream on t h e  
semi ,  of cou r se ,  was very  very  ha rd .  You had t o  keep 
i t  hard--keep i t  r e f r i g e r a t e d .  You would t a k e  t h e  i c e  
cream o f f  of  t h e  t r a i l e r  and p u t  i t  i n t o  t h e  c a b i n e t s  
and i t  was t o o  ha rd  t o  make cones out  o f  i t .  I f  you 
would s e t  i t  o u t ,  t h e n  t h e  i c e  cream was s o f t  a l l  around 
t h e  edges and you had a  mess. So,  we had skysc rape r s  
up u n t i l  1965. The c o s t  o f  l a b o r ,  t h e  c o s t  of  i c e  cream, 
and t h e  mess i t  c r e a t e d  caused t h e  end of skysc rape r  
cones .  When we were making skyc rape r  cones ,  we'd never  
g e t  out  o f  t h e r e  u n t i l  t h r e e  o r  f o u r  o t c l o c k  i n  t h e  morn- 
i n g  because we had t o  t a k e  a l l  t h e  r a c k s  o u t  of t h e  
s t a n d s ,  c l e a n  up a l l  t h e  i c e  cream t h a t  had f a l l e n ,  and 
hose  i t  a l l  down, and pu t  i t  a l l  back t o g e t h e r  t o  be 
r eady  t o  open up a t  t e n  o ' c l o c k  t h e  nex t  morning. So we 
j u s t  f i n a l l y  d i s con t inued  t h e  cones .  

Cones a r e  coming back i n t o  prominence. You're aware o f  
t h a t ?  You s e e  them a l l  around town. But ,  I d o n ' t  t h i n k  
t h e  skysc rape r  cones w i l l  e v e r  come back.  

Is  t h e r e  a  s p e c i a l  way t h a t  t hey  do t h a t ?  

Would you l i k e  t o  s e e  one? 

Yes! 

Okay. I ' v e  g iven  a  skysc rape r  scoop t o  t h e  Arms Museum, 
They have t h e  one up t h e r e  t h a t ' s  t h e  famous skysc rape r  
cone scooper ,  and i t ' s  a l s o  c a l l e d  t h e  rainbow cone spoon. 
These were made i n  a  l i t t l e  machine shop i n  Masury. He ' s  
now ou t  o f  b u s i n e s s .  The s u c c e s s o r s  o f  t h e  I s a l y  Company 
have t r i e d  t o  r e v i v e  it and go back t o  I t .  But i t  l a  no t  
a s  s imple  a s  i t  seems. 

Kind of d i f f i c u l t  t o .  . . 
It t a k e s  a l i t t l e  b i t  o f  t r a i n i n g ,  and r i g h t  h e r e ,  If 



1 3  

FRANK 

you make enough of  t h e s e ,  you w i l l  soon g e t  a very  
hard  p l a c e  r i g h t  I n  t h a t  hand. The o t h e r  thing;  about  
i t  is--remember, when we were making t h e s e ,  t h e  c l e r k s  
were g e t t i n g  pa id  about  2 5  c e n t s  an  hour when t hey  
s t a r t e d ~ t h e  p r i c e  of  i c e  cream, t h e  c o s t  was v e r y ,  ve ry  
low. I f  you dropped a  cone on t h e  f l o o r ,  it r e a l l y  
d i d n ' t  m a t t e r  t h a t  much. I t  j u s t  made a mess. To make 
skysc rape r  cones  p r o p e r l y ,  t h e  i c e  cream h a s  t o  be 
f a i r l y  hard  o r  it won' t  s t a n d  up. Today people  seem t o  
want t h e i r  i c e  cream f a i r l y  s o f t .  And wi th  t h e  p r i c e  
of  l a b o r  you have t o  be  a b l e  t o  scoop i t  q u i c k l y ,  and 
you c a n ' t  do i t  wi th  f i r m  i c e  cream. And t h e  o t h e r  
t h i n g  i s  t h a t ,  t h e r e ' s  no way t h a t  you can c o n t r o l  t h e  
p o r t i o n s .  A s trong,  f e l l o w  w i l l  make b i g g e r  cones.  A 
small g i r l  w i l l  make s m a l l e r  cones  and t h e  cus tomers  a r e  
unhappy t h e y ' r e  no t  uni form.  

They were good. 

They were a n i c k e l .  

I s  t h i s  pa t en t ed?  

I t  was p a t e n t e d ,  yes .  These were developed n o t  o v e r n i g h t ,  
But ,  as I unders tand  i t ,  t h e  I s a l y  f ami ly  t h a t  s t a r t e d  
t h e  company, were making cones and t h e y  we ren ' t  go ing  
f a s t  enough wi th  t h e  d i p p e r s  and t h e y  were b r eak ing  s o  
somebody j u s t  grabbed a b i g  s e r v i n g  spoon l i k e  t hey  have 
i n  r e s t a u r a n t s .  That thins,  worked r i g h t ,  s o  t h e y  pounded 
i t  a l i t t l e  b i t ,  t h i s  way and t h a t ,  and it evolved from 
a  k i t c h e n  s e r v i n g  spoon, r e a l l y ,  and t h i s  I s  what t h e y  
came up wi th .  It does  work and i t  makes a  b e a u t i f u l  cone 
i f  t h e  i c e  cream i s  r i g h t .  And t h e  o t h e r  t h i n g ,  when 
t h e s e  were used ,  p r i m a r i l y  t h e  I c e  cream w a s  i n  f i v e  
g a l l o n  ga lvan i zed  meta l  i c e  cream cans  which a r e  now out-  
lawed. 

Germs? 

You could  u se  s t a i n l e s s  s t e e l  cans .  Of c o u r s e ,  t h e  c o s t  
would be p r o h i b i t i v e ,  and a l s o  t h e y ' d  have t o  be r e t u r n e d  
t o  t h e  d a i r y  l a t e r .  So a l l  t h e  i c e  cream t h a t  comes ou t  
of t h e  d a i r i e s  today ,  comes o u t  i n  t h e  paper  cans .  If 
you go down t h e  s i d e  of  t h i s  w i t h  t h i s  po in t ed  spoon, 
you J u s t  punch a  h o l e  i n  i t .  

What do you t h i n k  t h e y  d i d  w i t h  a l l  t h e i r  cans?  

Well ,  t h e r e ' s  some of them around.  You go around t o  t h e  
f l e a  markets ,  y o u ' l l  f i n d  them. 
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Really? 

Oh yes. All the collectors are collectinp old Isaly 
bottles and Isaly cans, Isaly memorabilia, Isaly this 
or that. 

I'll bet you won't find this anywhere though. 

No. These are quite a collector's Item. 

Who was Isalyfs big. competition then, McAllisterls? 

No, the truth is, there wasn't any. There wasn't any 
competition in ice cream cones. That's why they pros- 
pered and spread so rapidly. Basically the reason 
there wasn't any competition was that it was very dif- 
ficult tokeep the ice cream under control. Ice cream 
cabinets were very expensive. Isalyls actually built 
their serving cabinets. They made them. They had a 
big carpenter shop and their own refrigeration depart- 
ment. It was the same way with the trucks, 

Well, you know about the so-called chains--A&P and 
Century Foods? None of them had ice cream in their 
stores. None of them. They sold primarily staples 
+ . . potatoes. They didn't have fresh meat either. 
You had the butcher shop. They sold the can goods, 
and the potatoes, and very little produce even. But 
you had a produce market and you had a butcher shop. 
You had a bakery shop and you had a dairy store--Isalyls. 

Remember the Ohls Store? 

Oh, sure. 

Did they carry any ice cream? 

No, they were primarily produce, canned goods, and 
baked goods--0hls Market, They had meats, too. But 
ice cream cones~you had to go to Isalyrs. Milkshakes 
-you had to go to Isalyfs. And we were the only ones 
open at night and we were the only ones open on Sunday. 

Yes, I remember that. What happened to the "big" 
Isaly Company? 

That's a long, long story. There were many factors 
involved. There were many, many factors. I could 
write a book. But, it's a long, long story. 
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The ones  t h a t  a r e  l e f t  around h e r e  a r e  p r i v a t e l y  owned? 

They a r e  p r i v a t e l y  owned. Supposedly t hey  have a  f r a n -  
c h i s e ,  b u t  r e a l l y  t h e y  d o n ' t  have a f r a n c h i s e .  They 
j u s t  buy wholesale  from I s a l y  s u p p l i e r s ,  

Do t h e y  come ou t  of P i t t s b u r g h  now? 

Wel l ,  n o t  even i n  P i t t s b u r g h  anymore. I t ' s  been shuf-  
f l e d  and r e - s h u f f l e d  s o  many times. Custom Fanagement 
i s  wha t ' s  l e f t  o f  I t .  Right  now, t h i s  month, Tay lor  
I c e  Cream Company i s  packaging t h e  I c e  cream f o r  them. 
Brook f i e ld  i s  packaging t h e  mi lk  and t h e  b o t t l e d  prod- 
u c t s .  They d i s t r i b u t e  up h e r e .  

Who d i d  you say  was d o k g  t h e  l ice  cream? 

Tay lo r ,  ou t  of  Uniontown, Pennsylvania .  

They had t h e  b e s t  i c e  cream i n  t h e  world.  

Well ,  i t ' s  a l ong  s t o r y .  B a s i c a l l y  and p r i m a r i l y  what 
happened i s  t h e  same t h i n g  t h a t  happened t o  Shee t  and 
Tube and t o  Century F o o d s ~ y o u  remember Century Food-- 
and a l o t  of o t h e r  companies. It f i l t e r e d  down t o  t h e  
t h i r d  g e n e r a t i o n .  And t h e  t h i r d  g e n e r a t i o n ,  b a s i c a l l y ,  
thought  t h e y  could--and maybe i f  I were i n  t h e  t h i r d  
genera t ion ,  I would have f e l t  t h e  same way--if t h e y  took 
t h e i r  s t o c k  and i n v e s t e d  It i n  IBM and Gulf O i l  t h e y  
could  g e t  a l o t  more r e t u r n  t h a n  what t h e y  could  from 
I s a l y t s .  They knew what t h e i r  s t o c k  w a s  worth and what 
t h e y  cou ld  g e t  f o r  i t .  

Yes, t h a t  happens s o  many times. 

Well, s o  t h a t ' s  b a s i c a l l y  what t h e y  dec ided  t o  do.  And 
t h e y  d i d  i t .  Like  I s a i d ,  t h e r e  were many f a c t o r s .  
Marketing i n  i c e  cream has  a l l  changed. Everybody's  
s e l l i n g  i c e  cream today--everybody. Supermarkets  can 
k i l l  you j u s t  l i k e  t hey ' ve  done t o  t h e  bakery  and j u s t  
l i k e  t hey ' ve  done t o  t h e  bu tchershop .  So a l o t  of 
f a c t o r s .  . . And a l s o  t h e  hours .  . . everybody 's  open 
a t  n i g h t ;  some are open 24 hou r s .  And t h e  loca t ion- -  
I s a l y T s  had a  l o t  of downtown l o c a t i o n s .  A t  one time 
we had t h r e e  downtown s t o r e s .  

That  b i g  b u i l d i n g  t h e r e  on Mahoning, t h a t  was t h e  main 
p l a n t .  How many f l o o r s  a r e  i n  t h e r e ?  

F ive .  Up on t h e  t o p  f l o o r  was a b i g  aud i to r ium where 
t h e y  used t o  ho ld  banque t s .  
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Really? I didn't know that! 

Oh yes. You remember Susy Side-Saddle? Marge Mariner? 
They used to have their programs up there. 

Oh yes! I remember Susy Side-Saddle. 

They used to have their programs up there in the audi- 
torium. 

We did a lot of tours: school field trips, scouts, and 
others, especially in the spring. They came to Isalyts 
and Ward's Bakery. 

Ward ' s? 
Well, it's not a bakery anymore. The building; is still 
there. We were the only, you might say, complete dairy 
for miles around. We made cheese. We made butter. 
And we made ice cream. 

All in the main plant? 

Yes, all down there--everything, complete. So, in the 
spring, we had a tour system built up. We collabo.-- 
rated with the bakery, WllbuP Wright was the fellow 
over there. He and I sort of coordinated it. We would 
decide what days we would book the tours and whether 
he would take a morning or I'd take morning or affcer- 
noon a.nd how the schedules worked. The kids would 
come in by the bus loads from miles around. We would 
take them through either the bakery in the morning or 
the dairy in the morning, and they would have lunch 
for which the bakery would provide cupcakes. I think 
we charged them a quarter. They would pet a bowl of 
soup, a sandwich, a bottle of milk, a cupcake, and an 
ice cream cone, of course, for a quarter. They used 
to come from miles around to go through the tour. 
And of course, we would give them the spiel about how 
wonderful the ice cream was and the bakery would give 
the spiel about their bread. On some days we would 
have as many as seven, eight, or ten groups of children 
going through--Just one right after the other, right 
through the plant. 

Did you get your milk mostly from right around here? 

Yes. 

Then that really helped the farmers1 economy that were 
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farming r i g h t  around h e r e ,  t o o .  

F:  We had a farm of our  own, t o o ,  o u t  on Mahoning Avenue. 
We bought our  own I s a l y  farm. 

: Yes, t h e  I s a l y  Farm. But you bought mi lk  from o t h e r .  . . 
I?: Oh y e s ,  t h a t  was j u s t ,  more o r  l e s s ,  a n  exper imenta l  

farm. But i t  was ou t  t h e r e .  We owned New Wilmington 
Cheese ove r  a t  New Wilmlneton. That was o u r s .  Over  
a t  Sandusky, we had a cheese  p l a n t .  I n  Marshall town, 
Iowa, we had a  b u t t e r  p l a n t .  And t h e r e  were a c t u a l l y  
f i v e  d a i r i e s .  We had a d a i r y  i n  P i t t s b u r g h  on t h e  
Boulevard o f  t h e  A l l i e s .  It was t h e  las t  one t o  go. 
There  was a p l a n t  i n  Columbus and one i n  Marion and one 
i n  Mansf ie ld .  There were f i v e  p l a n t s  because ,  o r i g i n -  
a l l y ,  t h e r e  were f i v e  b r o t h e r s .  Each one go t  a n i c e  
d a i r y  p l a n t  from t h e  o l d  f o l k s .  (Laughte r )  

S -  Who s t a r t e d  i t ?  

F :  I ' l l  g i v e  you a  l i t t l e  book on t h e  h i s t o r y  of t h e  I s a l y  
Company. You can t a k e  i t  wi th  you.  

S :  Okay. 

F: Here ' s  one o f  t h e  l e t t e r h e a d s  from ou r  g l o r y  days .  

Well ,  g e t t i n g  back t o  t h e  Can f i e ld  f a i r .  I n  1965 ,  I 
s a i d  we q u i t  making skysc rape r  cones  f o r  many r e a s o n s .  
About t h a t  t ime t h e  I s a l y  Company s t a r t e d  i t s  phas ing  
ou t  and i t s  dec l ine - - the  reorganizat icbn and t h i s ,  that, 
and t h e  o t h e r  t h i n g .  I t ' s  a l o n g  s t o r y  t h a t  I won't  
go i n t o .  I n  1 9 6 9  we were c los ing;  ou t  t h e  Youngstown 
p l a n t  and I go t  a job phas ing  ou t  t h e  equipment and 
l e a s i n g  t h e  s t o r e s  t h a t  t h e y  had around h e r e  t h a t  t hey  
c o u l d n ' t  s e l l .  When t h e y  were do ing  t h i s ,  t hey  stum- 
b l e d  a c r o s s  t h e  f a c t  t h a t  t h e y  owned a  b u i l d i n g  ou t  a t  
t h e  Can f i e ld  f a i r g r o u n d s .  They were going t o  t e a r  i t  
down and l e v e l  i f  o f f ,  b u t  I s a i d ,  "Wait a minute.  
Before  you do t h a t ,  l e t  me go ou t  t o  t h e  f a i r  board  and 
s e e  how t h e y  would f e e l  about  my buying i t  from you." 

So I t a l k e d  t o  t h e  f a i r  board and t h e y  had a meet ing 
and s a i d  t h a t  a s  f a r  a s  t h e y  cou ld  s e e ,  f o r  t h e  immedi- 
a t e  f u t u r e ,  I cou ld  go ahead and buy i t  and r u n  it and 
t h e y  had no o b j e c t i o n  a t  t h a t  t ime .  But ,  o f  c o u r s e ,  
t h e  unders tand ing  was t h a t ,  as a lways ,  if t h e y  dec ided  
t h a t  they  wanted i t  removed, t h a t  t h e y  wanted something 
e l s e  t h e r e ,  why, it would have t o  go. 



1 B 

FRANK 

I s a i d ,  "Hey, I unders tand .  T h a t ' s  your  p r e r o g a t i v e . "  
I a l s o  exp la ined  t o  them t h a t  i f  t hey  were unhappy 
w i t h  t h e  way we were runn ing  it  o r  t h e  way t h e  thing; 
looked,  t o  t e l l  m e  and we would t r y  t o  c o r r e c t  i t .  So 
we, myself and my w i f e ,  and t h e  k id s ,  have had t h e  
s t a n d  a t  t h e  f a i r  s i n c e  1970,  We've ope ra t ed  i t  p r e t t y  
much t h e  way t h e  I s a l y  Company r a n  i t ,  excep t  I t ' s  been 
r u n  a s  a fami ly  o p e r a t i o n .  A s  f a r  as  I know, i t  has  
no t  met d i s a p p r o v a l  o f  t h e  f a i r  board and I ' v e  t r i e d  t o  
coope ra t e  w i t h  them. The members of  t h e  f ami ly  who a r e  
r e s i d e n t s  o f  Mahoning County pay t h e i r  membership dues  
and a r e  members of  t h e  A g r i c u l t u r a l  S o c i e t y .  I was ou t  
ye s t e rday  and vo ted  f o r  t h e  f a i r  board members. We 
t r y  t o  keep i t  look ing  r e s p e c t a b l e ,  

Bus iness  i s  p r e t t y  good? 

Our b u s i n e s s  out  t h e r e  has  no t  changed much. We've 
s t ayed  away from t h e  p i z z a s  and e l ephan t  ears and a l l  
t h e  e x o t i c  foods  and we've s t ayed  b a s i c a l l y  what w e  
were.  T h a t ' s  p r i m a r i l y  an  i c e  cream and c o l d  d r i n k  
s t a n d .  We have a  few sandwiches--very few. I f  t h e  
weather Is w a r m  and d r y ,  w e  do very  w e l l .  I f  t h e  
weather Is co ld  and r a i n y ,  we j u s t  have a good t ime 
t a l k i n g  t o  our  f r i e n d s  and walking around under t h e  
umbre l l a s .  Our b u s i n e s s  a t  t h e  Ganf ie ld  F a i r  depends 
e n t i r e l y  on t h e  wea ther .  We're a t  t h e  mercy of God 
and t h e  e lements .  Bu t ,  one n i c e  t h i n g  about  i t ,  I 
d o n ' t  have a quo t a  t o  make anymore. I d o n ' t  have any- 
body complaining i f  we d o n ' t  t u r n  a  p r o f i t .  The k i d s  
who work f o r  m e  a l l  unders tand  t h e  s i t u a t i o n .  I f  we 
do w e l l ,  t hey  always g e t  some e x t r a  money ou t  o f  i t ,  
I f  we d o n ' t  do w e l l ,  t h e y  g e t  t h e i r  r e g u l a r  pay, b u t  
t h e y  d o n ' t  g e t  any bonus.  

How many do you u s u a l l y  have? 

Well ,  you can b e l i e v e  me o r  n o t ,  b u t  we u s u a l l y  have a  
t o t a l  o f  around f o r t y  o r  f i f t y  peop le .  Usual ly  w e  d o n ' t  
have more t h a n  f i v e  new ones  every  y e a r .  So I f ee l  t h e  
ones t h a t  work f o r  u s  seem t o  l i k e  i t .  They l i k e  t h e  
atmosphere and e v i d e n t l y  t h e i r  pay sa t is f ies  them. 
They always come back.  I have peop le  now who were c h i l -  
d r e n  o f  people  who worked t h e r e  b e f o r e .  My.grandchi1- 
d r e n  are working t h e r e  now. I t ' s  t h e  t h i r d  g e n e r a t i o n .  
I f  t h e  weather i s  ho t  and d r y ,  t h e y  do work f a i r l y  ha rd .  
We d o n ' t  work them long  hours .  T h a t ' s  what c r e a t e s  a 
l i t t l e  b i t  of  a problem i n  t h e  m a t t e r  o f  p rov id ing  
t i c k e t s  for" them and g e t t i n g  them i n  and ou t  and s o  on.  
But I f e e l  t h a t  t h e y  should  have some t ime t o  en joy  t h e  
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f a i r .  

Usua l ly  t hey  work a morning schedule  t h a t  t a k e s  them 
i n  about  t e n  and t h e y ' r e  th rough  about  f o u r .  The 
evening s h i f t  s t a r t s  about  f o u r  and works u n t i l  t e n  o r  
e l e v e n ,  depending on t h e  weather .  No m a t t e r  how hard  
i t  r a i n s ,  we d o n ' t  send them home. I had enough of 
t h a t  when I was working f o r  o t h e r  peop l e ,  and I d o n ' t  
b e l i e v e  I n  i t .  If t h e  k i d s  come ou t  t h e r e ,  o r  t h e  par-  
e n t s  g e t  them ou t  t h e r e  and spend t h e  money f o r  t r a n s -  
p o r t a t i o n ,  I keep them. I w i l l  a s k  i f  t h e r e ' s  somebody 
who wants t o  go home. I f  t h e y  want t o  go home, t hey  can ,  

We a r e  always p a r t i c u l a r  w i t h  t h e  g i r l s .  Nobody e v e r  
l e a v e s  t h e r e  a t  n i g h t  u n l e s s  t hey  have a  way t o  pe t  
home. I have had some p a r e n t s  c a l l  me up and want t o  
know why t h e i r  son o r  daugh te r  d i d n ' t  g e t  home from t h e  
f a i r  u n t i l  t h r e e  o r  f o u r  o ' c l o c k  i n  t h e  morning". I s a y ,  
"No way. No way." The g i r l s  never  s t ayed  p a s t  e l e v e n  
otc lock--never .  They were always asked if t h e y  had a 
way t o  g e t  home. I t ' s  a l ong  s t o r y .  I would s a y ,  "I 
h a t e  t o  t a t t l e  on your son ,  bu t  you a s k  him why he d i d n ' t  
g e t  home. He wasn ' t  working f o r  me," 

B a s i c a l l y  t h e  p a r e n t s  seem t o  be s a t i s f i e d  t o  l e t  t h e i r  
c h i l d r e n  work t h e r e  because t hey  come back y e a r  a f t e r  
y e a r .  I always t e l l  them--! pu t  a  l i t t l e  n o t e  i n  when 
t h e y  g e t  t h e i r  check a f t e r  t h e  f a i r  i s  over- - that  i f  
t h e y ' r e  I n t e r e s t e d  I n  working a t  t h e  f a i r  t h e  fo l l owing  
y e a r  t hey  can c a l l  me i n  J u l y .  Now they  c a l l  e i t h e r  
me o r  my daughte r  s i n c e  my w i f e  i s n ' t  h e r e  anymore, and 
t e l l  us i f  they  want t o  work. W e  do no t  c a l l  them. I f  
t h e y  want t o  work, t hey  c a l l  u s  because  l o n e  about  August 
o r  September we j u s t  have dozens o f  k i d s  c a l l i n g ,  want- 
i n g  t o  work. A s  soon as we g e t  t h e  quo ta  f i l l e d  up,  why, 
t h a t ' s  i t .  

5 -  It  f i l l s  up q u i c k l y  then?  

F; Yes. S ince  they  have changed t h e  school  schedule--1 
s ay  i t ' s  because  o f  t h e  computer r a t i n g s  and f o o t b a l l  
p l a y o f f s ,  b u t  t h e  coaches d o n ' t  l i k e  it when I say  t h a t .  
But ,  i t ' s  t r u e ,  t h e y  changed t h e  school  c a l e n d a r .  Thev 
s t a r t  school  e a r l i e r ,  and t hey  s tar t  f o o t b a l l  e a r l i e r .  
So we've had a  l i t t l e  b i t  of  a problem g e t t i n g  boys .  
B u t ,  we've never  had a problem w i t h  g e t t i n g  g i r l s  t o  
work. The k i d s  unders tand  and so  do we. I f  t h e r e ' s  a 
m a j o r e t t e  o r  somebody t h a t  t o o t s  t h e  horn .  My pr2andson 
t o o t s  i n  t h e  Boardman band. They g e t  a l o t  from t h e i r  
a c t i v i t i e s  and a l l  we a s k  them i s  t h a t  t h e y  t e l l  u s  
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ahead of t ime ,  and we s h u f f l e  t h e  s chedu le .  I t ' s  
l i k e  I t o l d  my wi f e .  I s a i d .  "'POP f i v e  days  we can be 
f l e x i b l e  and a d j u s t  t h e  work around i t  f o r  t h e  k id s . "  
If any of  them g e t  a f u l l  time job t h a t  comes a l o n g  
d u r i n g  t h a t  t ime ,  I t e l l  them, "Well. t a k e  It because  
t h i s  i s  on ly  f i v e  days and i t ' s  o v e r . "  We have onened 
t h e  s t and  up f o r  b u s i n e s s  p r i o r  t o  t h e  f a i r  f o r  two o r  
t h r e e  r ea sons .  One i s ,  we have t o  be o u t  t h e r e  makinf 
s u r e  t h e  equipement i s  working,  and f i n i s h i n g  up p a i n t -  
i n g ,  e t  c e t e r a .  

S -  Do you l e a v e  your  equipment ou t  t h e r e  always? 

F: The major equipment s t a y s  ou t  t h e r e :  t h e  i c e  cream cab- 
i n e t s ,  t h e  mi lk  c o o l e r s ,  and t h e  beverage c o o l e r s .  Again, 
t h i s  Is f o r  many r e a s o n s .  I d o n ' t  have any p l a c e  t o  
s t o r e  them and you have t o  t a k e  t h e  door  o f f  t o  pe t  them 
o u t  o f  t h e r e .  They ' r e  t h a t  b i g .  The sma l l  eauipment ,  
l i k e  t h e  milkshake machines and t h e  c o f f e e  u r n s  and t h e  . , , small equipment, we t a k e  o u t .  Most of  It i s  s t o r e d  
ou t  i n  t h e  garage o r  down i n  t h e  c e l l a r .  Everybody a sks  
me why I d o n ' t  s e l l  t h e  house and g e t  a n  apar tment  now 
t h a t  my wi f e  i s  gone. What am I go ing  t o  do w i t h  a l l  t h e  
Can f i e ld  F a i r  equipment? What a m  I going; t o  do w i t h  a l l  
my accoun t ing  equipment? 

The o t h e r  reason  we open up ahead of  t ime  i s  t o  p rov ide  
a  convenience f o r  t h e  peop le  t h a t  a r e  working ou t  t h e r e .  
They have someplace where t h e y  can  go and g rab  a sand- 
wich and a milkshake and t hey  d o n ' t  have t o  r u n  i t i t o  
town. And then., a g a i n ,  our new people  who a r e  workinp. 
f o r  t h e  f i r s t  t i m e ,  w e  u s u a l l y  schedule  f o r  a t  l e a s t  one 
day b e f o r e  t h e  f a i r  opens .  T h a t ' s  t h e i r  t r a in ing :  day.  
And a g a i n ,  t h e  way t h e  d e l i v e r i e s  a r e  anymore--you d o n ' t  
t e l l  people  when you want something t o  be d e l i v e r e d ;  
you a s k  them when t h e y  w i l l  d e l i v e r  i t  t o  you. You have 
t o  be t h e r e  t o  g e t  t h a t  d e l i v e r y .  It might be  f o u r  days  
b e f o r e  t h e  f a i r  opens .  S ince  you have t o  be t h e r e  t o  
g e t  t h e  pop o r  t h e  sy rup ,  o r  even t h e  i c e  cream, you 
might a s  w e l l  be open. 

S o ,  u s u a l l y  we ' re  open. Again, i t  depends on t h e  weather 
and how much work we have t o  do.  We're open f o r  a few 
hours  on t h a t  Sa tu rday  and Sunday b e f o r e  t h e  f a i r  even 
s t a r t s .  Contrary  t o  what peop le  may t h i n k , , I t t s  no t  a 
f i v e  day o p e r a t i o n .  I ' m  working on t h e  paper  work proba- 
b l y  a month t o  two months b e f o r e  t h e  f a i r  s ta r t s ,  f i g u r i n g  
on how much of t h i s  we s o l d  l as t  y e a r .  You t r y  t o  be f a i r  
w i t h  t h e  s u p p l i e r s .  While some of them w i l l  t a k e  back 
what you have l e f t ,  many of them w i l l  n o t .  You c a n ' t  
blame them f o r  t h a t .  A s  t h e  number of  t h e  I s a l y  s t o r e s  
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in the area decreases I have fewer places--fewer of my 
old friends--that I can go to and say, "Hey, how about 
taking these three cans of chocolate syrup or five cases of 
Coke or five cases of root beer?" So you have to be 
careful when you're ordering, and you have to start 
lighting candles and going to church extra times and 
praying for good weather. (Laughter) 

3 -  Anything else you would like to add? 

F: I don't know whether I've bored you or. . 
S -  Oh, no! 

F -  I don't know whether I mentioned it or not, but my job 
when I did go down to Isalyps, I was in charge of their 
accounting department. My friends always knew I was 
busy during the Canfield Fair. Walter Paulo was always 
fair with me and gave me some extra money for going out 
there for them. I guess IsalyTs did it primarily as an 
advertising medium. That was one reason that they wanted 
the skyscraper cones made. It was only when it became 
such a problem that they discontinued. 

Up to the present we have still been able~though it 
hasn't been easy--to have the Isaly Klondike at the 
Canfield Fair. The other ice cream products that we 
have there are not Isaly products. It is not generally 
knownto most people that the Isaly Klondike is actually 
the only ice cream item that is still, basically, made 
by the remnants of the Isaly Company. And. whether you 
know it or not, Klondikes are made in Clearwater, Florida. 
(Laughter) Can you believe that? H. William Isaly, he 
is a third generation Isaly, is in charge of the little 
Klondike plant at Clearwater, Florida, He still makes 
what they call the plain vanilla Klondike. And he makes 
the crispy Klondike, and they now make a chocolate 
Klondike with chocolate ice cream. They are distributinp- 
them nationwide. You can buy an Isaly Klondike out In 
California. My son-in-law has been up to the Cleveland 
Clinic for a kidney transplant and he could buy Klondikes 
there. I took my grandson to a minor league baseball 
game at Reading, Pennsylvania. The seventh inning I gave 
him some money and told him to go down to the refreah- 
ment stand and bring us a snack. He came back with five 
Klondikes. It's amazing. 

Everything changes. Thankfully, the Canfield Fair has 
really not changed that much, except it has grown by leaps 
and bounds. Our location, while it is a prime location 
strictly in a dollars and cents point of view, is not 
the prime location it once was. 
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The f a i r  i s  moving s o u t h .  Some of o u r  b e s t  cus tomers  
were t h e  peop le  who were i n  t h e  cow b a r n s  up t h e r e  
where t h e  m i l k  p a r l o r  was. They 've  a l l  moved s o u t h .  
The 4-H g e n e r a t i o n  h a s  g r a d u a l l y  t a k e n  o v e r  t h a t  a r e a ,  
and t h e  4-H h a s  a b e a u t i f u l  new c o n c e s s i o n  and r e f r e s h -  
ment s t a n d .  More power t o  them! That  money goes t o  
h e l p  t h e  4-H p r o j e c t s  and we d o n ' t  begrudge it one b i t ,  
a l t h o u g h ,  i t ' s  c u t  our  volume c o n s i d e r a b l y .  B u t  t h a t ' s  
p e r f e c t l y  a l l  r i g h t .  L,ike I t e l l  everybody anymore, 
f o r t u n a t e l y ,  a l l  you want t o  do  I s  n o t  go i n  t h e  r e d .  
We d o n ' t  have t o  make any money anymore. I t ' s  become 
s o r t  o f  a t r a d i t i o n  w i t h  t h e  f a m i l y .  My k i d s  come from 
Pennsy lvan ia .  They used t o  come f o r  t h e  whole week on 
Monday, b u t  s i n c e  my d a u g h t e r ,  Nancy, had a p a r t - t i m e  
job  a t  t h e  community c o l l e g e ,  t h e y  come t h e  Wednesday 
b e f o r e  t h e  f a i r  and s t a y .  My son-in-law t a k e s  some days  
o f f  from work and he  s t a y s  and h e l p s  me c l e a n  up. She 
u s u a l l y  t a k e s  o f f  because  s h e  h a s  t o  t e a c h .  Vy prand- 
c h i l d r e n ,  J e f f  and Nancy, have been  o u t  t h e r e  s i n c e  
t h e y  were f o u r  y e a r s  o l d  emptying t h e  t r a s h  b u c k e t s .  My 
d a u g h t e r ,  P h y l l i s  and Nancy, t o o k  o v e r  f o r  t h e i r  mother 
i n  what we c a l l  t h e  "p ig  pen". T h a t ' s  where you make 
t h e  mi lkshakes .  They r a n  t h e  p i g  pen f o r  year 's,  and now 
t h e y ' v e  outgrown i t .  I t ' s  a f a m i l y  t r a d i t i o n .  

Anythinp e l s e ?  

I t h i n k  t h a t ' s  a b o u t  i t .  If you have any q u e s t i o n s  J u s t  
a s k .  

The f a i r  board  used  t o  p u t  t h e s e  o u t  f o r  y e a r s .  (Shows 
pamphle t s )  T h i s  was a f t e r  t h e  company went o u t  of b u s i -  
n e s s .  T h i s  j u s t  shows how many I s a l y  s t o r e s ,  even a f t e r  
t h e  I s a l y  Company went o u t  o f  b u s i n e s s  h e r e ,  a r e  s t i l l  
l e f t  around h e r e .  But t h e y ' r e  a l l  gone now e x c e p t ,  w e l l ,  
Mathews Road i s  s t i l l t h e r e , S o u t h  Avenue, and Poland.  
But t h e y ' v e  been s o l d .  Each o f  them have been s o l d  about  
f o u r  times. 

Okay, thank  you v e r y  much. 

END OF INTERVIEW 


	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

